For 850 years since the building of the first
aqueduct until the interruption caused by
the Goth’s invasion of Rome in 537a.D., the
city was provided with a progressively
improved waterworks system, which was no
match, for its abundance and quality, for any
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Enclosed by the districts of
Cinecitta and Quarto Miglio,
between the two important arteries
which are the Appia Nuova and
the Tuscolana, crossed by the lay-
out of the ancient Via Latina, the
area of the Aqueducts up to the
Torre del Fiscale reﬁresems the

remnant of a stretc

of Roman

countryside which once joined the

Alban Hills to the gates of the city.

true crossroad of

Rome’s waterworks
network, it takes its
name from the
impressive remains of
Rome’s famous
aqueducts system. Six of
the ancient city’s eleven
aqueducts ran across
this area, forming a
system that allowed,
during the city’s peak
development period, a
water-flow of 13 mg per
second. To all of this we

irrigation. Along with
street and sewers, the
making of aqueducts
was carefully followed,
both to meet citizen’s
hygienic needs and to
affirm the Empire’s
culture: the aqueducts
had to stand up to the
standards of “firmitas,
venustas, utilitas”, i. e.
solidity, beauty and
usefulness. A large part
of the pipes cannot be
seen, either because they

lower ones, still rise
above the area and
together with secular
pines and remains of
ancient suburban villas
such as the Vignacce
and the Sette Bassi,
make the whole area a
very scenic place.

Yo fﬂx/%};”

EA DEGLI
EDOTTI

Vi Prengsting

THE APPIA ANTICA
REGIONAL PARK

It is a protected area establi-
shed in 1985 by a regional
law. The area includes the
vast portion of the Agro
Romano crossed by the first

16 km of the ancient consular

way (from Porta San
Sebastiano to the Appia
Vuova crossing at
Frattocchie); the area of the
Caffarella Valley; the
archaeological complex

of Via Latina tombs; the
area close to the Tuscolana
way in which houses many
remains of the important
republican and imperial
age aqueducts.

THE SEVEN
AQUEDUCTS

Anio Vetus. It is the Park’s
most ancient aqueduct,
the first to be built
following modern ideas
that allowed to carry
water from areas as far
as the valley of the
Aniene River. Built
between 272 and
209b.C. thanks to part
of Pyrrhus’ spoils of war,
it features a 64 km long
(mostly underground)
meandering path.

Claudio and Anio Novus.
Started by Caligula in
38a.D. and finished by
his successor Claudius in
52a.D. , they cross the
Park together in the
same arhced structure.
Both took their water
form the basin of the
valley of the Aniene
River. At Via Latina’s
7th mile, near to
Capannelle, the Anio
Novus’ path ran together
with Acqua Claudia’s
pipe, and they both

characteristic of this part
of the Roman
countryside. Just think
that the aqueduct’s
highest point is 28
meters high, like a 9-
floor building. Plinius,
remarking the structure’s
magnificence and the
arches’” height that
supplied every part of
the city, stated that
nothing was worthier of
admiration in the whole
world.

Acqua Marcia. This
aqueduct, started by
praetor Quinto Marcio in
44b.C. and completed in
about two years,
conveyed water coming
from the sources on the
Via Valeria to the
Capitol. Its 91 km long
pipeline started
underground from the

during Acquedotto
Felice’s building in 1585.

Aqua Tepula. Placed over
the Acquedotto Marcio it
was built by the consuls
Cepio and Longinus in
125b.C. Its waters,
coming from the Colli
Albani volcanic area,
were warm.

Aqua Julia. Built by consul
Agrippa in 33b.C. and
named after Caius Julius
Caesar Ottavianus, soon
to become emperor
Augustus, it carried
water coming from the
Squarciarelli sources,
near Grottaferrata, and
merged it with water
coming from the Tepula
to improve its quality.

Felice. 1t was built by the
Pope Sixtus V between
1585 and 1590 to
provide with water
Rome’s hilly parts, which
had no aqueducts after
the decadence of
waterworks in the
Middle Ages. Its water

came from the Pantano

On the first of the two
points where the arches
of the aqueducts of
Claudius and Marcius
intersected, taking
advantage of its raised
height, a tower was
erected in the XIII
century, nowadays
known as the Torre

del Fiscale, from the name
of its owner in the XVII
century, Filippo Foppi,
who was the pontifical
treasurer, that is the
“revenue officer”. The
tower, about thirty
metres in height, is built
in the typical masonry

sources and sprouted at
the so called “Roma
Vecchia” farmhouse,
where it mingled with
the Aqua Tepula and
Aqua Julia’s pipelines
(spechi). The three
“spechi” can still be seen
in their bricks-reinforced
opus reticolatum. Only
small arches near to the
Roma Vecchia
farmhouse and in other
spots close to the city
can still be seen. The
rest was destroyed

must add the
Acquedotto Felice, built
by the Popes during the
Renaissance and still

used today for

run underground, or
because sometimes more
recent structures have
been built over the older
ones. as the Acquedotto
Felice, built on the
course of the Marcio.
The high arches of the
Acquedotto Claudio,
along with the Felice’s

Borghese sources along
the Prenestina way and
went as far as the
Fontana del Mose in
Largo Santa Susanna.
The aqueduct’s pipeline
leaves the underground
near the Roma Vecchia
farmhouse and is laid
over the Acquedotto
Marcio, using its
structure. Its building
caused in some places controlled the Via

the destruction of the Latina in the area of
older Marcio, Tepula and e “Campo Barbarico”.
Julia aqueducts.
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emerged from the
Y, ground first on a
. continuous structure
. and then on a long
series of arches

technique of the XIII
century out of blocks of
tufa; it is quadrangular
in shape, with little
rectangular windows
with marble framing.

It was used as a
watchtower, and was the
central element of a
small castle which
belonged to the
Annibaldi family who

Castel Madama

Aauebucrs Date ov WATER SOURCES Flow
CONSTRUCTION (mc al g,)

[ ANIO NOVUS  47-52d.C.  Aniene (Subiaco)  190.000
[ ANIO VETUS  272-269 a.C. Aniene (Vicovaro) 180.000
[ mARCIA 144-140 a.C. Aniene (Arsoli) ~ 190.000
I cLaupia 38-52d.C.  Aniene (Arsoli)  185.000

TEPULA 1250.C.  Colli Albani 16.000
7 Juua 330 Colli Albani 50.000
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